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From: Paige Kleinwolterink
To: State Board Equalization
Subject: Empire Southwest, LLC; Account Number BU002495 (Direct Appeal)
Date: Monday, March 10, 2025 7:40:32 AM
Attachments: image705157.png

3P36306-Taxpayer Petition for Direct Appeal - Elko County - FINAL.PDF

WARNING - This email originated from outside the State of Nevada. Exercise caution when opening attachments or
clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good morning –
 
Attached please find the Taxpayer’s Petition for Direct Appeal for parcel number 001-860-090 and account number
BU002495.
 
Thank you,
 
Paige Kleinwolterink

Paige ​​​​ Kleinwolterink
Paralegal
pkleinwolterink@frgalaw.com | www.frgalaw.com
1850 N Central Avenue Suite 1800, Phoenix AZ 85004
P 602.277.2010 | D 602.277.2010 | F 602.277.2595

Confidentiality Disclosure: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. This communication may contain material protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify our office by telephone.
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JOE LOMBARDO 
Governor 

STATE OF NEVADA 
STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 

3850 Arrowhead Drive, Second Floor 
Carson City, Nevada  89706 
Telephone (775) 684-2160 

Fax (775) 684-2020 

SHELLIE HUGHES 
Secretary

September 2, 2025 

    NOTICE OF HEARING 

PETITIONER:  
EMPIRE SOUTHWEST LLC 
JOHN HELMS 
3300 SAINT ROSE PARKWAY 
HENDERSON, NV 89052 

CERTIFIED MAIL – 9489 0090 0027 6554 2394 04 
RESPONDENT:  
MS. JANET IRIBARNE 
ELKO COUNTY ASSESSOR 
571 IDAHO STREET 
ELKO NV  89801 

DATE/ TIME: September 29, 2025 at 9:30 AM 
September 30, 2025 at 9:00 AM 
October 1, 2025 at 9:00 AM  

PLACE: Nevada Department of Taxation 
700 E Warm Springs Road, Room 150 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 

Nevada Department of Taxation 
9850 Double R Blvd. 
Reno, Nevada 89521 

ZOOM OPTION: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82951348384 
Or Telephone: 
US:+1 669 900 9128 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 646 558 8656 or +1 301 715 8592 
or +1 312 626 6799  
Webinar ID: 829 5134 8384 

Hearings begin on the first day.  It is each taxpayer’s or his representative’s responsibility to be 
present when the case is called.   

LEGAL AUTHORITY AND JURISDICTION OF THE STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION:  NRS 361.360 (3) 

BRIEF STATEMENT OF MATTER:  Appeal from the action of the Elko County Assessor taken pursuant to 
NRS 361.260 – Unsecured Roll – Personal Property 

Case No: 25-126 Parcel No: 001-860-090 
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https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82951348384


The State Board of Equalization (State Board) will hear the Petitioner’s appeal at the time and place 
stated above.  Please be aware that the time is approximate and although you may be assured the appeal 
will not be heard prior to the stated time, be prepared for possible delays as several appeals are 
scheduled at the same time. If the taxpayer or his representative is not present when his hearing is called, 
the State Board will invoke the requirements of NRS 361.385 and NAC 361.708(4). The State Board may 
(a) proceed with the hearing; (b) dismiss the proceeding with or without prejudice; or (c) recess the
hearing for a period to be set by the State Board to enable the party to attend. 

Please be aware the State Board will limit its consideration to the issues and contentions set forth in the 
petition. Other issues may be heard if the requirements of NAC 361.745 are met. 

Information regarding the rules of practice and procedure before the State Board are on the attached 
information sheet.   

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations 
during this hearing should notify the Department at least 3 days before the hearing. In order to comply 
with the security procedures of the Department, you will be required to show identification and sign a 
visitor’s log prior to entering the hearing room. 

If you need an accommodation in order to communicate during the hearing, the Department will provide 
one at no cost to you. Arrangements for an interpreter should be made as soon as possible, but no later 
than 14 days before the scheduled meeting.  Please contact Kari Skalsky at 775-684-2160 at least 14 
days in advance to request an interpreter in your preferred language. You may also submit your request 
through stateboard@tax.state.nv.us.  

Si necesita una ayuda para comunicarse durante la audiencia, el Departamento se lo proporcionará sin 
costo alguno. Los trámites para conseguir un intérprete deben hacerse lo antes posible, pero a más 
tardar 14 días antes de la cita programada.  Por favor, póngase en contacto con Kari Skalsky al 775-
684-2160 con al menos 14 días de anticipación para solicitar un intérprete en su idioma de preferencia.
También puede solicitarlo a través de stateboard@tax.state.nv.us.

If you have any questions, please call (775) 684-2160. 

Shellie Hughes 
Secretary to the State Board of Equalization 

By:   
Kari Skalsky 
Management Analyst III, Boards and Commissions 
Department of Taxation 

cc:  CERTIFIED MAIL - 9489 0090 0027 6554 2391 83 
DECONCINI MCDONALD YETWIN & LACY, PC 
ATTN: JAMES SUSA 
2525 E BROADWAY BLVD., SUITE 200 
PHOENIX AZ  85716 
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

July 3, 2025 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

PETITIONER:  
EMPIRE SOUTHWEST LLC 
JOHN HELMS 
3300 SAINT ROSE PARKWAY 
HENDERSON, NV 89052 

CERTIFIED MAIL – 9489 0090 0027 6613 7917 06 
RESPONDENT: 
MS. JANET IRIBARNE 
ELKO COUNTY ASSESSOR 
571 IDAHO STREET 
ELKO NV  89801 

DATE: August 4 – 5, 2025 
TIME: 9:30 AM 
PLACE: Nevada Department of Taxation 

9850 Double R Blvd. 
Reno, Nevada 89521 

ZOOM OPTION: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87027532583 
Or Telephone: 
US:+1 669 900 9128 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 646 558 8656 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 
626 6799  
Meeting ID: 870 2753 2583 

Hearings begin on the first day.  It is each taxpayer’s or his representative’s responsibility to be present 
when the case is called.   

LEGAL AUTHORITY AND JURISDICTION OF THE STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION:  NRS 361.360 (3) 
BRIEF STATEMENT OF MATTER:  Appeal from the action of the Elko County Assessor taken pursuant to NRS 
361.260 – Unsecured Roll – Personal Property 

Case No: 25-126 Parcel No:  APN: 001-860-090 

The State Board of Equalization (State Board) will hear the Petitioner’s appeal at the time and place stated above.  
Please be aware that the time is approximate and although you may be assured the appeal will not be heard prior 
to the stated time, be prepared for possible delays as several appeals are scheduled at the same time.  

Please be aware the State Board will limit its consideration to the issues and contentions set forth in the petition. 
Other issues may be heard if the requirements of NAC 361.745 are met.  Information regarding the rules of practice 
and procedure before the State Board are on the attached information sheet.   

Please be advised that pursuant to NRS 361.360(4), "If the appeal involves an assessment on property which the 
taxpayer has refused or without good cause, has neglected to include the list required of him pursuant to NRS 
361.265 (Personal Property Declaration Form) or has refused or, without good cause, has neglected to provide the 
list to the county assessor, the State Board of Equalization may not reduce the assessment of the county assessor." 
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In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations during this 
hearing should notify the Department at least 3 days before the hearing. In order to comply with the security 
procedures of the Department, you will be required to show identification and sign a visitor’s log prior to entering 
the hearing room. 

If you need an accommodation in order to communicate during the hearing, the Department will provide one at no 
cost to you. Arrangements for an interpreter should be made as soon as possible, but no later than 14 days before 
the scheduled meeting.  Please contact Christina Griffith at 775-684-2160 at least 14 days in advance to request 
an interpreter in your preferred language. You may also submit your request through stateboard@tax.state.nv.us.  

Si necesita una ayuda para comunicarse durante la audiencia, el Departamento se lo proporcionará sin costo 
alguno. Los trámites para conseguir un intérprete deben hacerse lo antes posible, pero a más tardar 14 días antes 
de la cita programada.  Por favor, póngase en contacto con Christina Griffith al 775-684-2160 con al menos 14 días 
de anticipación para solicitar un intérprete en su idioma de preferencia. También puede solicitarlo a través de 
stateboard@tax.state.nv.us. 

If you have any questions, please call (775) 684-2160. 

Shellie Hughes 
Secretary to the State Board of Equalization 

By:   
Christina Griffith 
Department of Taxation 

cc:  CERTIFIED MAIL - 9489 0090 0027 6613 7917 13 
DECONCINI MCDONALD YETWIN & LACY, PC 
ATTN: JAMES SUSA 
2525 E BROADWAY BLVD., SUITE 200 
PHOENIX AZ  85716 
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